EXTENSION OF APPROVAL
Ref: CA/5/Academic-CHO1-PG
October 18, 2022

The Principal

Chandigarh College of Architecture
Sector 12, CHANDIGARH - 160 012
Email : cca-chd@nic.in cca@chd.nic in

Extension of Approval for imparting Master of Architecture Degree Course from the academic session
2022-2023 onwards - reg.

a2t s

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am directed to state that the Executive Committee of the Council of Architecture (COA considered the
assessment report of the Inspection Committee that conducted inspection at your Institution (copy enclosed), duly
scrutinised by- the Scrutiny Committee of Experts, together with the information provided by institution, for
extension of approval of Master of Architecture (M.Arch.) degree course. The Executive Committee also
considered request of the institution from change of nomenclature of course from M.Arch.(Architecture
Education) to Master of Architecture

The Executive Committee, after having considered the same, has decided to grant extension of approval to
Master of Architecture degree course at your institution as under:
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DETAILS OF THE COURSE INTAKE PERIOD OF APPROVAL
2-year Full-time Master of Architecture degree 20 2022-2023
course 7

The approval accorded by the Council to your institution is subject to compliance of the Council Norms attached
herewith as Annexure-A. The approval accorded to your institution shall be subject to appointment of adequate
Faculty of Architecture at your institution as per Council Norms, prior to commencement of academic session
2022-2023. The institution shall be required to appoint faculty to fill up any vacancy, as may be required, within
15 days in case of any faculty leaving the institution,

The Inspection Committee noticed the following serious issues affecting the working of the institution and proper
studies of the students. The issues must be addressed in a time bound manner and compliance be submitted to
the Council : :

- Institution must recruit 1 Professor before the commencement of academic session.

- The core faculty is common to the UG and PG program hence the concerns of the faculty remain the
same as reported in the UG inspection report.

- The faculty for PG course should be exclusive and must not be shared with UG course.

- Adequate Infrastructure and cadre-wise qualified faculty as per COA Norms should be appointed/
maintained by the institution at all times.

- Institution is required to take remedial action on all issues mentioned in the Council's letter dated
20.09.2022 communicating approval for B.Arch. cour: tothe institution as well as assessment reports
of the Inspection Committee.
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R. K Oberoi :
Registrar :

nel. : as above.

Copy to, for information, please :

The Principal Secretary The Director

Department of Technical Education and Industrial Directorate of Technical Education
Training, Punjab & Indl. Trg., Government of Punjab
Plot no 1, Sector 36A Plot No. 1, Sector 36-A
Chandigarh-160036 Chandigarh-160 036

Email : rameshkumarQ1[at]punjabldot]gov(dot]in Tel: 0172-2614445, 2614446

Email : dtepunjab@punjab.gov.in

The Vice-Chancellor The Registrar
Panjab University Panjab University
| Sector-14 : Sector-14
Chandigarh-160014 Chandigarh-160014




